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DATE: December 16, 2025
TO: Alisa Pike, Procurement Manager, Special Projects and Vendor Relations
FROM: Keith Jeppesen, Senior Project Manager

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Award Bid No 23-T00040/AP Quote No. 42

Project Name: Remodel of Fire Station No. 7

The attached bid(s) received from MVH Construction LLC for the above referenced project/solicitation is submitted

as recommendation for award.
ltems 1 through 5 below have been completed.

See attached for technical evaluation and reference checks. Total Contract Bid Price for this award is:
$106.845.55

1. Reference checks are satisfactory: xHyes O no
Completed during initial award of contract 23-T00040/AP

If no, provide an explanation using the space provided below and/or attached to this form.

2. Recommend award as responsive and responsible bidder XD YES O NO
If no, provide a detailed explanation using the space provided below and/or attached to this form.

Request Next Bidder? [ YEs X[ NO
4. Provide a statement that addresses the reason(s) for your recommendation or rejection. Include your
basis for determining that pricing is fair and reasonable and that the Bidder has the ability and resources
to perform in accordance with the bid terms, conditions and scope.
All bids were reviewed and MVH Construction LLC is recommended for the project.

Their reference checks were good, and they appear to be the most fair & reasonable

for the job.

5. Provide the funding information: Fund __1661 _ Dept _ 02261 Account 5304601

Fund 1691 Dept __ 02491 Account 5304601

Date: IQ‘M(Q 1D S

Recommendation Approved By:
Depaftment Director/Manager

Enclosure(s)



